Donna Scott

—
From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:58 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJRevision 1 to the Final Agenda for the November 19, 2024 Swearing-

In and Organizational Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda for the November 19, 2024 Swearing-In Ceremony and Organizational
Meeting is now available on the County’s website:

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1145456&GUID=DAA1FB2D-ADD6-4F27-BAES8-
65C26C1C804B&Options=info|&Search=

Modifications include:
- Updated Section D. Swearing in of Commissioners.

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

==
From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:54 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda for the November 19, 2024 Swearing-In and

Organizational Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda for the November 19, 2024 Swearing-In Ceremony and Organizational Meeting is

now available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1145456 &GUID=DAA1FB2D-ADD6-4F27-

BAE8-65C26C1C804B&0Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Thank you,
Cathy

NN NN NN N NN NN NN NV N NN N NNV NN N Y

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone — 321-633-2010

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

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
Building C, Room 301

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Viera, Florida 32940

December 12, 2024

Donna S. Brown, Chief
Bureau of Election Records
Division of Elections

R.A. Gray Building, Room 316
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0250

RE: Corrected Oath of Office / Acceptance Forms

Dear Ms. Brown,

Enclosed please find the corrected Oath of Office and Acceptance Forms for Commissioner Kim
Adkinson and Commissioner Thad Altman of Brevard County. These are to replace the forms that were
originally submitted to your office along with their $10 checks on November 20, 2024.

If you have any further concerns, do not hesitate to reach out to my office at (321) 633-2001.
Sincerely,
Frank Abbate
County Manager

Enclosures

Phone (321) 633-2001 e Fax (321) 633-2115
Website: www.brevardfl.gov/home




